

Youth Forum

Minutes of a meeting of the Youth Forum held at on Wednesday 13 March 2024 at 4.30 pm.

1. Welcomes, Introductions and Apologies 4:30pm

Zanzi (Duston School), Skye (NA), Saoirse (NC), Haroon (NSB), Sarah (NSG), Mudi (NIA), Ella (NIA), Maame (NSG), Lissy (UON), Florence (Sponne), Lola (NSG), Tracy (NSG), Claudine (NSG), Ramla (NSG), Marian (NSG), Kyla (NIA)

2. Memorandum of Understanding 4:30pm

3. Minutes of Previous Meeting 4:35pm

Haroon stepped in to chair this meeting and took everyone through the previous actions.

4. Sex Education Guidance for schools 4:40pm

Forum members broke into two groups to decide:

- Who we want to talk to us about sex
- Where young people learn about sex
- How to talk to us about sex
- What we want and need to learn

Aimee shared a draft template for the leaflet. Forum members gave feedback on the layout, colours and images and adjustments were made.

Leaflet finalised and shared to the forum for sign off after meeting.

5. VAPE- Young People Engagement Survey 5:20pm

Public health came along to speak to young people to try and find out the best ways for the service to reach young people, in both a prevention and intervention manner, in relation to vaping.

Public Health will go away with the information and put together a plan, before coming along to a future meeting to run through what's been developed.

Members stated they would like to help develop a prevention resource/communication plan with the service.

ACTION-Public Health to return to feedback on their plan. JW to organise date in the coming months

6. **Items for Future Meetings 6:20pm**

Northants Police invited to have an agenda item to discuss priorities, hate crime and give feedback/advise to Police force.
Local Plan / Open Spaces topic on agenda for next meeting

7. **Date of Next Meeting**

The meeting closed at Time Not Specified

Chair: _____

Date: _____